
EXHIBIT

Fitch-29
RL  12/9/2021

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 

Kill ion, Mark <MKillion @kad ian.com > 

Wednesday, July 22, 2009 9:19 PM 

Forman, Todd 
Russo, Sandra; Nathal ie Leitch; Shepherd, Michael 

FW: Targets 

Attachments: San Francisco Target List.xlsx; San Diego-LA.xlsx; Las Vegas Target List.xlsx 

Todd, 

Here is the second e-mail that has the research Nathalie did showing where the physicians were originally aligned before 
they moved to the San Francisco territory. I have attached the original target lists fo r San Francisco, San Diego and Las 
Vegas which will show her information is correct. The only one who wasn't moved was Dr. Sprague but the other five were 
moved. Were these prescribers aligned back to the original target lists? Again , we didn't know how many other prescribers 
were moved because we were waiting to see your analysis. Thanks. 

Mark 

From: Nathalie Leitch [mailto:NLeitch@actavis.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, July 15, 2009 4:53 PM 
To: Killion, Mark 
Subject: RE: Targets 

Mark, 

I only ran the names last night - not the territories. The problem docs (except Sprague) were originally aligned in different 
territories. The territories must have changed post-inVentiv's data scrub. Make sense? 

10208 San Diego/LA 3050100428 6 MEDIUM OTHERS 

10107 Miami,FL 3050196003 6 MEDIUM ANESTHESIOLOGIS 

10207 Las Vegas, NV 0350901077 6 MEDIUM PCP 

10208 San Diego/LA 0350979123 8 HIGH ANESTHESIOLOGIS 

10208 San Diego/LA 0284696025 9 HIGH OTHERS 

10209 San Francisco, CA R052223003 6 MEDIUM PCP 

Nathalie Leitch 
Assoc Director, US Hsptl & CA Mkt 

~t· · Ill • ac av,s 
Actavis 
60 Columbia Rd. Bldg B t 973-889-6968 @ NLeitch@actavis.com 
Morristown , NJ 07960 United States w www.actavis.com 
Internal Vo IP number t 125 6968 

us UNTAL CARLOS 

AN MCCRORY CHARLES 

IM PHAN ALEX 

AN ROSEN HOWARD 

PM DAVIS TIMOTHY 

FM SPRAGUE CRISTINA 

Please note that this e-mail and its attachments are intended for the named addressee only and may contain information that is confidentia l and priv ileged. If you 
have by co incidence or mistake or without specific authorization received this e-mail and its attachments we request that you not ify us immediately that you have 
received them in error, uphold strict confidentiality and neither read , copy, nor otherwise make use of the ir content in any way Please note that the sender of this e­
mail and its attachments is so lely responsib le for its content if it does not concern the operations of Actavis Group or its subsidiaries. 
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From: Killion, Mark [mailto:MKillion@kadian.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, July 15, 2009 4:38 PM 
To: Nathalie Leitch 
Subject: RE: Targets 

Nathalie, 

I just left you a voicemail. This is the same file I have but five of the doctors still didn't show up on it. I will try you again in 
your office tomorrow to discuss. I will be in my office as well (317-837-8345). Thanks. 

Mark 

From: Nathalie Leitch [mailto:NLeitch@actavis.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, July 15, 2009 9: 10 AM 
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
Internal VoIP number t 125 6968 

F''loaso nol.o thol. th1~ e-111ail ond II.i, aU.och111e11l.1., a10 intondod fo11 l,ho nan1od oddro,.,seo only and may co111tai111 1nfo111nol.1on I.hat lb co111fido11tial and priv1lagad. Ir you 
hw11e l:1y co1nc1dence 01 111islGl,1e 01' w1lhoul spedfic Guthori2Glio11 received I.hi~ e-n1ail a11d iii, atlwch111cnt1, we request I hat you notify us 1111medialely I hat you have 
received thorn ir1 enor, uphold st11ict confidentiality :ind neither ro:id, copy, no11 othorwi~o n1:ike use or their content in :iny way I 'lem,,e note that the ,,,ondor of this e 
n1ail a11d iii, atlwch111cnt1, Is 1,olely rei,11on1,1ble for iii, coI'1lenl 1f it doe,, nol concern lhe operalio11s of ActG111s Group or Ils subsid1ariei,. 

From: Killion, Mark [mailto:MKillion@kadian.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, July 14, 2009 9:02 PM 
To: Nathalie Leitch 
Subject: RE: Targets 

Nathalie, 

Can you send me the original target list you have for San Francisco? Thanks. 

Mark 

From: Nathalie Leitch [mailto:NLeitch@actavis.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, July 14, 2009 6:16 PM 
To: Killion, Mark; Forman, Todd 
Cc: Shepherd, Michael; Russo, Sandra 
Subject: RE: Targets 

Mark, 
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I just bumped the names below up against Actavis' original target list plus the most recent target list that Todd sent 
out. All of the names appear on both lists - these are definitely targets we want Shelley to be calling on - and they should 
certainly have been there all along. 

I'm not sure why they weren't on the original target list - maybe they were some of the 300 or so that got dropped in 
Ventiv's initial scrub? Todd, any ideas? 

NL 

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

F-''loa~o nol,o thol, th1~ e-111ail and II,ii aUach111enl,1:,, a10 inl,ondod fo11 l,he nan1od oddro,,,,seo only and may coI11taII11 1nfo11111ol,1on l,hat lb co111fido11tial and priv1lagad. Ir you 
hmre l:1y coincidence 01 mislake 01' w1lhoul spedfic authorizalio11 received r·hi~ e-n1ail a11d iii, atlach111cnt1, we request Iha! you notify us 1111medialely Iha! you have 
received thorn ir1 error, uphold st11ir.t confidont1ality and neither road, copy, now othorwi~c n1ake use or their contenl in any way I 'lem,,e note that lhe sender of this e 
n1ail a11d iii, atlach111cnl1, Is ,,olely rei,11on1,1ble for coI'ilenl 1f it doe,, nol concern lhe operalio11s of Acta111s Group or Ils subsid1ariei,. 

From: Killion, Mark [mailto:MKillion@kadian.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, July 14, 2009 4:43 PM 
To: Nathalie Leitch; Forman, Todd 
Cc: Shepherd, Michael; Russo, Sandra 
Subject: FW: Targets 

Nathalie and Todd, 

See the e-mail below from Shelley Fitch. I was with her yesterday and we discussed this issue. The physicians listed 
below are currently showing up in her IPAQ device but were not on her original target list, added by her or on the address 
match file lnventiv ran recently. Do we know where these ohysicians came from and why they were added? Thanks. 

Mark 

From: Fitch, Shelley 
Sent: Tuesday, July 14, 2009 2:11 AM 
To: Killion, Mark 
Subject: Targets 

Mark, 
As I mentioned today, six targets were recently downloaded into my IPAQ that are neither from my original list or from the 
new "address match" list. 
The targets are as follows: 

Christina Sprague NP - 551 Minna Street, San Francisco 94103 
Carlos Untal MD - 4860 Y Street, Sacramento 
Charles McCrory MD - 60 Whittington Drive, Newcastle, Ca 95658 
Alex Phan MD - 7373 West Lane, Stockton, Ca. 
Howard Rosen MD - 40 Walnut Street, Redwood City, Ca 94603 
Timothy Davis MD - 400 Parnassus Street, San Francisco 94143 
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There is also a target that is on the "address match" list that is not currently matched to any of my original targets. This 
physician's name is Quok Vo and the address is 1 Schrader Street, San Francisco, Ca. 

See you tomorrow, 
Shelley 
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A B C D E F G H I J K L M N O P Q R S T U
102 10209 San Francisco, CA A001012261 7 HIGH OTHERS EM KUNGBOWA GODWIN KUNGBOWA GODWIN I 3000 L ST STE 114 SACRAMENTO CA 95816 148 12

102 10209 San Francisco, CA 0051585062 7 HIGH OTHERS PM MULLEN BRUCE ULLEN BRUCE EDWARD MD
755 N ROOP ST STE 
112 CARSON CITY NV 89701 144 12

102 10209 San Francisco, CA 0051800021 7 HIGH ANESTHESIOLOGIS APM PALMA CLAUDIO ALMA CLAUDIO MD 1580 VALENCIA ST SAN FRANCISCO CA 94110 144 12

102 10209 San Francisco, CA 0117500140 7 HIGH PCP FM NGUYEN HUY GUYEN HUY A DO 140 LITTON DR GRASS VALLEY CA 95945 144 12

102 10209 San Francisco, CA 0051291079 7 HIGH OTHERS PM MOORE MICHAEL OORE MICHAEL R MD
1135 WHISKEYTOWN 
CT REDDING CA 96001 140 12

102 10209 San Francisco, CA 0354700029 6 MEDIUM ANESTHESIOLOGIS AN LEANO SHARON EANO SHARON G MD 2288 AUBURN BLVD SACRAMENTO CA 95821 139 12

102 10209 San Francisco, CA A000118433 6 MEDIUM OTHERS EM OHDE-MOE GUNNAR OHDE-MOE GUNNAR E. 14677 DEON DR SONORA CA 95370 138 12

102 10209 San Francisco, CA 4950184049 6 MEDIUM ANESTHESIOLOGIS APM PANJABI RAVI ANJABI RAVI S MD
19850 LAKE CHABOT 
RD CASTRO VALLEY CA 94546 133 12

102 10209 San Francisco, CA A001021708 6 MEDIUM PCP FP ONNET MICHAEL ONNET MICHAEL PAUL
550 E WASHINGTON 
BLVD CRESCENT CITY CA 95531 133 12

102 10209 San Francisco, CA 0260489140 6 MEDIUM PCP FM REHWALDT WARREN EHWALDT WARREN J MD
550 E WASHINGTON 
BLVD CRESCENT CITY CA 95531 132 12

102 10209 San Francisco, CA 0560575054 6 MEDIUM OTHERS EM LIGHT MARK IGHT MARK W MD 1560 HUMBOLDT RD CHICO CA 95928 130 12

102 10209 San Francisco, CA 0051493028 6 MEDIUM OTHERS MPD FORDE NICHOLAS ORDE NICHOLAS HILARY MD 4730 47TH AVE SACRAMENTO CA 95824 128 12

102 10209 San Francisco, CA 0050249050 6 MEDIUM PCP FM ST CLAIR DONALD T CLAIR DONALD BUELL MD 2800 LINCOLN ST OROVILLE CA 95966 127 12

102 10209 San Francisco, CA 0050270017 6 MEDIUM PCP FM BORGQUIST WARREN ORGQUIST WARREN GREGORY I MD
193 FAIRVIEW LN STE 
B SONORA CA 95370 127 12

102 10209 San Francisco, CA R052223003 6 MEDIUM PCP FM PRAGUE CRISTINA PRAGUE CRISTINA S NP 551 MINNA ST SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103 127 12

102 10209 San Francisco, CA XBC7984051 6 MEDIUM OTHERS UNK HEN MICHAEL HEN MICHAEL M DDS 742 ARNOLD DR STE A MARTINEZ CA 94553 124 12

102 10209 San Francisco, CA 0080177102 6 MEDIUM OTHERS N YOUNG ROBYN OUNG ROBYN GAIL MD
947 MARINA VILLAGE 
PKWY ALAMEDA CA 94501 123 12

102 10209 San Francisco, CA 0160175007 6 MEDIUM PCP FM CARLSON WILLIAM ARLSON WILLIAM PETER MD 1644 CENTRAL AVE MCKINLEYVILLE CA 95519 122 12

102 10209 San Francisco, CA 0164285171 6 MEDIUM OTHERS N PHILLIPS JEFFREY HILLIPS JEFFREY
LAWRENC
E MD 1215 PLUMAS ST YUBA CITY CA 95991 122 12

102 10209 San Francisco, CA 0051903009 6 MEDIUM PCP FM VANG NHIA ANG NHIA MD 2800 LINCOLN ST OROVILLE CA 95966 121 12

102 10209 San Francisco, CA 0481594004 6 MEDIUM OTHERS N ASHLEY KRISTIN SHLEY KRISTIN D MD 11795 EDUCATION ST AUBURN CA 95602 121 12

102 10209 San Francisco, CA 0540490122 6 MEDIUM PCP IM O'BRIEN STEPHEN 'BRIEN STEPHEN F MD 3100 SUMMIT STREET OAKLAND CA 94609 120 12

102 10209 San Francisco, CA 6540196019 6 MEDIUM ANESTHESIOLOGIS AN FINE FRANK INE FRANK EDWARD MD 803 COFFEE RD MODESTO CA 95355 120 12

102 10209 San Francisco, CA XBW7606619 6 MEDIUM OTHERS UNK HITE GREGORY HITE GREGORY MD 473 SOUTH ST REDDING CA 96001 120 12

102 10209 San Francisco, CA R750466925 6 MEDIUM ANESTHESIOLOGIS APM OLEDO KATIE OLEDO KATIE A NP 605 SIERRA ROSE DR RENO NV 89511 115 12

102 10209 San Francisco, CA 0287892054 6 MEDIUM PCP FM MALABED HELENE ALABED HELENE DO 3701 J ST SACRAMENTO CA 95816 114 12

102 10209 San Francisco, CA 0310180040 6 MEDIUM OTHERS PME SNOOK LEE NOOK LEE T JR MD
2288 AUBURN BLVD 
STE 106 SACRAMENTO CA 95821 114 12

102 10209 San Francisco, CA 0410797062 6 MEDIUM PCP FM PFEIFER KELLY FEIFER KELLY SUE MD
1301 SOUTHPOINT 
BLVD PETALUMA CA 94954 114 12

102 10209 San Francisco, CA 4220102318 6 MEDIUM OTHERS PM DHILLON VARINDER HILLON VARINDER S MD 2000 VAN NESS AVE SAN FRANCISCO CA 94109 111 12

102 10209 San Francisco, CA R750448440 6 MEDIUM OTHERS UNK AYLESS KIMBERLEE AYLESS KIMBERLEE M NP 605 SIERRA ROSE DR RENO NV 89511 109 12

102 10209 San Francisco, CA 3050102193 6 MEDIUM OTHERS N MONIS SAYED ONIS SAYED MD 2000 VAN NESS AVE SAN FRANCISCO CA 94109 108 12

102 10209 San Francisco, CA 8910287007 6 MEDIUM OTHERS GE VAJANPHANICH MANA AJANAPHANICH MANA MD
3 MEDICAL PLAZA DR 
STE 140 ROSEVILLE CA 95661 108 12

102 10209 San Francisco, CA 0210584107 6 MEDIUM PCP FM NEUSCHATZ THOMAS EUSCHATZ THOMAS MD 8676 MARYSVILLE RD OREGON HOUSE CA 95962 107 12

102 10209 San Francisco, CA A001001015 6 MEDIUM OTHERS US2 ODE JOANNE ODE JOANNE M. 3443 VILLA LN NAPA CA 94558 104 12

102 10209 San Francisco, CA 0287901110 6 MEDIUM PCP FM CUNNINGHAM JASON UNNINGHAM JASON L DO 3802 MAIN STREET OCCIDENTAL CA 95465 103 12

102 10209 San Francisco, CA 0051993067 6 MEDIUM PCP IM REINA ROBERT EINA ROBERT I MD 13975 MONO WAY SONORA CA 95370 102 12

102 10209 San Francisco, CA 0187590153 6 MEDIUM OTHERS US LEWIS JOEL EWIS JOEL M DO 3320 CHANATE RD SANTA ROSA CA 95404 102 12

102 10209 San Francisco, CA R052111641 6 MEDIUM OTHERS UNK OBILETTE LAURIE OBILETTE LAURIE A NP 50 IVY ST SAN FRANCISCO CA 94102 99 12

102 10209 San Francisco, CA R052367653 6 MEDIUM OTHERS PSY RIGHT DEBRA RIGHT DEBRA M NP 2830 EAST ST ANDERSON CA 96007 99 12

102 10209 San Francisco, CA XMM1263158 6 MEDIUM OTHERS UNK ILLER ROBERT ILLER ROBERT A 1121 MAIDU DR AUBURN CA 95603 99 12

102 10209 San Francisco, CA 0051493242 6 MEDIUM ANESTHESIOLOGIS APM BARTOLI ADRIAN ARTOLI ADRIAN GREGG MD 1580 VALENCIA ST SAN FRANCISCO CA 94110 97 12

102 10209 San Francisco, CA A001019790 6 MEDIUM OTHERS PMD ASHINATH THRISHA ASHINATH THRISHA 6699 TELEGRAPH AVE OAKLAND CA 94609 97 12

102 10209 San Francisco, CA XBC5260283 6 MEDIUM OTHERS UNK HANG PEILIN HANG PEILIN MD
3275 APTOS RANCHO 
RD APTOS CA 95003 97 12

102 10209 San Francisco, CA 0510796002 6 MEDIUM ANESTHESIOLOGIS AN HUNT BRIAN UNT BRIAN KELLY MD 4990 ROCKLIN RD ROCKLIN CA 95677 95 12

102 10209 San Francisco, CA R050425797 6 MEDIUM OTHERS UNK ELLY JENNIFER ELLY JENNIFER R NP 2288 AUBURN BLVD SACRAMENTO CA 95821 95 12
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Region Terr Terr Name ME Number
Kadian 
Decile

Kadian 
Volume 
Segment Collapsed Specialty WK Spec

Last 
Name_UPDATED

First 
Name_UPDATED

Last 
Name_ORIGINAL

First 
Name_ORIGINAL

Middle 
Name Suffix

Physcian 
Title Address City State Zip Code

Kadian 
TRx Frequency

102 10209 San Francisco, CA 0172099294 10 HIGH ANESTHESIOLOGIS AN POSNER REBECCA OSNER REBECCA MD 300 PASTEUR DR STANFORD CA 94305 756 12

102 10209 San Francisco, CA 0050295178 10 HIGH ANESTHESIOLOGIS AN HATTORI MASAMI ATTORI MASAMI MD 1700 CALIFORNIA ST SAN FRANCISCO CA 94109 649 12

102 10209 San Francisco, CA 0411599133 10 HIGH OTHERS PM KIM KENNETH IM KENNETH W MD
2485 HIGH SCHOOL 
AVE CONCORD CA 94520 525 12

102 10209 San Francisco, CA 0481298159 10 HIGH OTHERS PM GRANT DOUGLAS RANT DOUGLAS MD 3725 LONE TREE WAY ANTIOCH CA 94509 511 12

102 10209 San Francisco, CA 6540197062 9 HIGH OTHERS PM KRIVAN GAIL RIVAN GAIL M MD 1001 MOUNTAIN ST CARSON CITY NV 89703 447 12

102 10209 San Francisco, CA 0230178120 9 HIGH ANESTHESIOLOGIS AN ROSENBERG JACOB OSENBERG JACOB A MD
2485 HIGH SCHOOL 
AVE CONCORD CA 94520 416 12

102 10209 San Francisco, CA 0240584047 9 HIGH OTHERS PME GRIGSBY ERIC RIGSBY ERIC J MD 3434 VILLA LN NAPA CA 94558 412 12

102 10209 San Francisco, CA 0057693014 9 HIGH OTHERS N ANDERSON WAYNE NDERSON WAYNE E DO 45 CASTRO ST SAN FRANCISCO CA 94114 384 12

102 10209 San Francisco, CA XME1233004 9 HIGH OTHERS UNK CHAVES STEPHEN CHAVES STEPHEN A
1001 POTRERO AVE # 
1M-3 SAN FRANCISCO CA 94110 356 12

102 10209 San Francisco, CA 4091683001 9 HIGH OTHERS EM SCHUG WOLFGANG CHUG WOLFGANG G MD 15230 LAKESHORE DR CLEARLAKE CA 95422 350 12

102 10209 San Francisco, CA 0410792115 9 HIGH ANESTHESIOLOGIS APM HENDRICKSON JAY ENDRICKSON JAY ALLWYN MD 2575 E BIDWELL ST FOLSOM CA 95630 338 12

102 10209 San Francisco, CA 0037502049 9 HIGH OTHERS PM CHENG ERNEST HENG ERNEST Y DO 6699 TELEGRAPH AVE OAKLAND CA 94609 337 12

102 10209 San Francisco, CA 0120592073 9 HIGH OTHERS US
OBERSCHELP 
HARVEY ALISA BERSCHELP ALISA G MD 50 IVY ST SAN FRANCISCO CA 94102 335 12

102 10209 San Francisco, CA 0411393043 9 HIGH ANESTHESIOLOGIS AN DELANEY LESLIE ELANEY LESLIE ROBERTA MD 1844 SAN MIGUEL DR WALNUT CREEK CA 94596 324 12

102 10209 San Francisco, CA 2431783001 9 HIGH OTHERS PM CHAR DAVID HAR DAVID MD 729 SUNRISE AVE ROSEVILLE CA 95661 316 12

102 10209 San Francisco, CA R922342134 9 HIGH PCP FM ROWN DARREL ROWN DARREL J NP 15230 LAKESHORE DR CLEARLAKE CA 95422 308 12

102 10209 San Francisco, CA A001005141 8 HIGH OTHERS NS AACKE MEAGHAN AACKE MEAGHAN MORIAH 2575 E BIDWELL ST FOLSOM CA 95630 296 12

102 10209 San Francisco, CA 0100180016 8 HIGH PCP FM BENSKY NORMAN ENSKY NORMAN DAVID MD 38883 HWY 299 WILLOW CREEK CA 95573 277 12

102 10209 San Francisco, CA 9132191003 8 HIGH ANESTHESIOLOGIS APM LI VICTOR I VICTOR MD 3143 PAUL SWEET RD SANTA CRUZ CA 95065 272 12

102 10209 San Francisco, CA 0051896043 8 HIGH PCP FM PEARSON CLINT EARSON CLINT TROY MD
550 E WASHINGTON 
BLVD CRESCENT CITY CA 95531 255 12

102 10209 San Francisco, CA 0251296100 8 HIGH PCP FM TOMBOULIAN SHERRYL OMBOULIAN SHERRYL JEAN MD 10024 NEWTOWN RD NEVADA CITY CA 95959 243 12

102 10209 San Francisco, CA 0030183066 8 HIGH OTHERS PM REINKING JEFFREY EINKING JEFFREY C MD 1121 MAIDU DR AUBURN CA 95603 241 12

102 10209 San Francisco, CA 0080168002 8 HIGH PCP GP BADGLEY LAURENCE ADGLEY LAURENCE EUGENE MD 2575 HARRIS ST EUREKA CA 95503 241 12

102 10209 San Francisco, CA 0251293040 8 HIGH OTHERS PM JAKUBOWSKI ALAN AKUBOWSKI ALAN PETER MD
1521 N CARPENTER 
RD MODESTO CA 95351 227 12

102 10209 San Francisco, CA 0100301110 8 HIGH OTHERS PM DUCLAIR CESAR UCLAIR CESAR MD 900 GREENLEY RD SONORA CA 95370 224 12

102 10209 San Francisco, CA 0051983054 8 HIGH PCP FM REED RANDALL EED RANDALL D. MD 5125 SKYWAY PARADISE CA 95969 223 12

102 10209 San Francisco, CA 0051285011 8 HIGH PCP FM BETAT DAVID ETAT DAVID H MD 4241 CHURCH ST KELSEYVILLE CA 95451 222 12

102 10209 San Francisco, CA 0470592042 8 HIGH ANESTHESIOLOGIS APM WEIL LAWRENCE EIL LAWRENCE MD
2485 HIGH SCHOOL 
AVE CONCORD CA 94520 215 12

102 10209 San Francisco, CA R052353449 8 HIGH ANESTHESIOLOGIS APM OSTER ROBERTA OSTER ROBERTA B NP 2288 AUBURN BLVD SACRAMENTO CA 95821 212 12

102 10209 San Francisco, CA 0051168065 8 HIGH ANESTHESIOLOGIS AN STEPHENS ROGER TEPHENS ROGER B MD 2288 AUBURN BLVD SACRAMENTO CA 95821 211 12

102 10209 San Francisco, CA 0287896030 8 HIGH ANESTHESIOLOGIS APM BEHRAVAN HOOMAN EHRAVAN HOOMAN DO 13690 E 14TH ST SAN LEANDRO CA 94578 211 12

102 10209 San Francisco, CA 0240788051 8 HIGH PCP IM GOLDYN LAWRENCE OLDYN LAWRENCE M MD 205 SOUTH ST FORT BRAGG CA 95437 209 12

102 10209 San Francisco, CA 0164278107 8 HIGH PCP IM WLODARCZYK DANL LODARCZYK DANIEL M MD 995 POTRERO AVE SAN FRANCISCO CA 94110 208 12

102 10209 San Francisco, CA 0410789037 8 HIGH PCP FM GROVES KATRINA ROVES KATRINA C MD
550 E WASHINGTON 
BLVD CRESCENT CITY CA 95531 207 12

102 10209 San Francisco, CA A000125663 8 HIGH OTHERS US ATEL RIDDHI ATEL RIDDHI K.
19850 LAKE CHABOT 
RD CASTRO VALLEY CA 94546 201 12

102 10209 San Francisco, CA 0051262032 7 HIGH PCP IM JENNINGS RAYMOND ENNINGS RAYMOND DEAN MD 15230 LAKESHORE DR CLEARLAKE CA 95422 198 12

102 10209 San Francisco, CA 0481694002 7 HIGH PCP FM AMIRDELFAN KASRA MIRDELFAN KASRA MD
2485 HIGH SCHOOL 
AVE CONCORD CA 94520 196 12

102 10209 San Francisco, CA 7481087068 7 HIGH OTHERS PM YABES PACITO ABES PACITO V MD 729 SUNRISE AVE ROSEVILLE CA 95661 186 12

102 10209 San Francisco, CA 7481092087 7 HIGH OTHERS PM JAOJOCO ETHELYNDA AOJOCO ETHELYNDA T MD 4420 DUCKHORN DR SACRAMENTO CA 95834 186 12

102 10209 San Francisco, CA A001023544 7 HIGH OTHERS US2 AIK SUSIE AIK SUSIE 6699 TELEGRAPH AVE OAKLAND CA 94609 175 12

102 10209 San Francisco, CA 5170897009 7 HIGH OTHERS PM HADDADAN KAYVAN ADDADAN KAYVAN D MD 632 W GIBSON RD WOODLAND CA 95695 172 12

102 10209 San Francisco, CA 0310184041 7 HIGH OTHERS PM STARR EDWIN TARR EDWIN GARY MD 394 E MOANA LN STE 2 RENO NV 89502 169 12

102 10209 San Francisco, CA A000103841 7 HIGH OTHERS PMD ILKINSON GREG ILKINSON GREG 2288 AUBURN BLVD SACRAMENTO CA 95821 168 12

102 10209 San Francisco, CA 0490177049 7 HIGH PCP FM KLISTOFF ALEXANDER LISTOFF ALEXANDER J MD 11583 C AVE AUBURN CA 95603 166 12

102 10209 San Francisco, CA 0161188369 7 HIGH OTHERS PM KESSLER CORBY ESSLER CORBY S MD 935 TRANCAS ST NAPA CA 94558 165 12

102 10209 San Francisco, CA 4180184205 7 HIGH ANESTHESIOLOGIS AN MAGIMBI ATHANASIO AGIMBI ATHANASIOS S MD 1420 N TRACY BLVD TRACY CA 95376 164 12

102 10209 San Francisco, CA 0050271139 7 HIGH OTHERS PM MC AULEY ROBERT C AULEY ROBERT A MD 729 SUNRISE AVE ROSEVILLE CA 95661 162 12

102 10209 San Francisco, CA 0051284080 7 HIGH PCP FM MAEDA JAMES AEDA JAMES IVAN MD
5335 LAKESHORE 
BLVD LAKEPORT CA 95453 162 12

102 10209 San Francisco, CA A000126790 7 HIGH PCP FP OADLEY JULIE OADLEY JULIE J. 4420 DUCKHORN DR SACRAMENTO CA 95834 162 12

102 10209 San Francisco, CA 0030183061 7 HIGH PCP FM ORMAN RODGER RMAN RODGER STUART MD
768 MOUNTAIN RANCH 
RD SAN ANDREAS CA 95249 158 12

102 10209 San Francisco, CA 0051893146 7 HIGH PCP FM MORGAN ROSS ORGAN ROSS E MD 1060 VALLEY VIEW DR QUINCY CA 95971 154 12

102 10209 San Francisco, CA 0050276173 7 HIGH PCP IM GRAHAM BENJAMIN RAHAM BENJAMIN JR MD 721 RIVER DRIVE FORT BRAGG CA 95437 153 12

102 10209 San Francisco, CA 0410101031 7 HIGH PCP IM NGUYEN CHRISTOPH GUYEN CHRISTOPHER T MD 50 LECHWALESA ST SAN FRANCISCO CA 94102 153 12

102 10209 San Francisco, CA 6540181149 7 HIGH PCP FM KROUSE DONALD ROUSE DONALD EUGENE MD PO BOX 220 HAYFORK CA 96041 153 12

102 10209 San Francisco, CA 7481191011 7 HIGH PCP IM YAO EDMUND AO EDMUND CO MD
55 S HIGHWAY 26 STE 
1 VALLEY SPRINGS CA 95252 153 12

102 10209 San Francisco, CA R052353572 7 HIGH OTHERS UNK HILLIPS MARK HILLIPS MARK A NP 6633 TELEGRAPH AVE OAKLAND CA 94609 153 12

102 10209 San Francisco, CA 0051997069 7 HIGH OTHERS PM LASICH CHRISTINA ASICH CHRISTINA LYNN MD
13184 ALLISON RANCH 
RD GRASS VALLEY CA 95949 152 12

102 10209 San Francisco, CA 0487889102 7 HIGH PCP IM CARNEVALE MICHAEL ARNEVALE MICHAEL DO 333 LAWS AVE UKIAH CA 95482 148 12
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Exhibit is an Excel file. The file is 
included in the following link:

https://golkowanywhere.sharefile.com/d-s7eb2395c7ca5407b94feebf95023bb49

For further assistance, please contact 
exhibits@golkow.com.
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Produced as Natives 
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